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Please Type 
 
Contractor full name:  Quadient, Inc.  
                 
Doing Business As, if applicable:   
  
Business Address:   478 Wheelers Farms Road, Milford, CT 06461 
    
Business Phone:  800-881-6245 
   
Business email:  j.bracho@quadient.com 
 
Principal or Supervisor: Mr. Thomas Lamb/Ms. Clarissa Norris 
 
Agreement Effective Dates: From 07/01/2022 To 06/30/2023.  
 
Total amount:  $9,532.32 per year ($47,661.60 for 5 years) 

FY22-23 FY23-24 FY24-25 FY25-26 FY26-27 TOTAL 
 

$9,532.32 
 

 

$9,532.32 
 

$9,532.32 
 

$9,532.32 
 

$9,532.32 $47,661.60 

 
Funding Source & Acct # including location code: 2022-2023 Operating budget 
19043000-56650 
 
Description of Service: Please provide a one or two sentence description of the 
service. Do not write, “See attached.” 
 
Our goal is to provide Central Office Mailroom lease of Mailing Equipment to process the 
Districts incoming and outgoing mailings. The current machine frequently jams and/or breaks 
down. More time is spent troubleshooting the machine than metering mail once it is sorted. The 
internal scale has very limited function and the external scale isn’t capable of weighing anything 
over 25lbs. Neither of which are suitable to meet the needs of staff members. Replacing the mail 
machine would increase efficiency and ensure mail leaves the office in a timely manner. 
 
Submitted by: Mr. Thomas Lamb/Ms. Clarissa Norris 
 



      

Operations Memorandum 
 

To:   New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 

From:   Mailroom Clarissa Norris  

Date:   July 22, 2022 

Re:   Agreement with Quadient for Mail Equipment Lease   
  
Please answer all questions and have someone ready to discuss the details of each question 
during the Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for 
consideration by the full Board of Education. 
 
Contractor Name:  Quadient, Inc.  

Contractor Address:  478 Wheelers Farms Road, Milford, CT 06461 

Is the contractor a Minority or Women Owned Small Business? No 

Renewal or Award of Contract/Agreement? Renewal 

Total Amount of Contract/Agreement and the Hourly or Service Rate: $9,532.32 per year 
($47,661.60 for 5 years) 

Contract or Agreement #: State Contract ADSPO16-169901 
 
Funding Source & Account #:  2022-2023 Operating budget 19043000-56650 
 
Key Questions:  
1. What specific service will the contractor provide: 

Quadient will provide Central Office Mailroom lease of Mailing Equipment to process the 
Districts incoming and outgoing mailings. 
 

2. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please 
describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for 
selecting this method of selection: 
State Contract 

 
3. If the vendor is not the lowest bidder or a State contract please answer the following: 

a. Please explain why the vendor was chosen? 
State contract 
 

b. Who were the members of the selection committee? N/A 
 
 



      

Operations Memorandum 
4. If this is a renewal with a current vendor, has the vendor’s performance been 

satisfactory under the existing contract or agreement? 
Renewal, the vendor provides the equipment and assists with the scheduled quarterly 
maintenance of the equipment it provides. The performance of the vendor is professional and 
responsive.  
 

5. If this Contract/Agreement is a Renewal has cost increased? If yes, by how much?  
Increased by $860.40 per five-year (60 mos.) term. Broken down, upgrading original 
equipment will cost an average of $172.08 per year. 

 
6. If this Contractor is New has cost for service increased from previous years? If yes, by 

how much? N/A 
 

7. Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not? No, state contract for 
equipment, which is handled by district staff, that abide by the mailing and postage standards 
and guidelines.  



New Haven Board of Education 
54 Meadow Street. 

Lease - NASPO- PURCHASE ORDER 

New Haven, CT 06519 
Phone 203-497-7038 

NASPO Contract Number -ADSPO16-169901 
State Contract# I 6PSX0 180 

To: 
Quadient, Inc. 
478 Wheelers Farms Road 
Milford, CT 06461 
800-881-6245

P.O. NUMBER/DATE 

July I " .  2022 

REQUISITIONER 

Ship To: 
New Haven Board of  Education 
54 Meadow Street. 
New Haven, CT 06519 
Phone 203-497-7038 

SHIPPED VIA F.O.B. POINT 

GROUND Destination 

TERMS 

60 mo/Billed 
Annually 

QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

ESP0IN 15 AMP POWER CONDITIONER 

IX9DWM PKG IX9 Dynamic Weighing Module 

IX9CONVEYOR IX9 Conveyor/Stacker 

IXELDPKG IX9 Remote Label Dispenser w/Stand 

IX9B 260 LPM BASE, PufTy Postcard Feeder 
IX9B w/wire ways. Ink Cartridge & Power Line 

Conditioner 

IXWP70 IX Series 701b Weigh Platform 

Lease Term: 60 MONTHS 
Billing Frequency: Annually 
*Contract to start billing on July 1'1 2022 and 
run annually through June 30th.

1. Order is governed under the terms and conditions of the
NASPO Contract# ADSPO16-169901. Enter this order in accordance 
with the prices, terms, delivery and specifications 
listed above. 

2. Payments will be sent to:
Quadient Inc. 
Dept 3689 
PO Box 123689 
Dallas, TX 75312-3689 
Federal ID Number 94-2388882 

3. Send all correspondence to: 
Quadient, Inc. 
478 Wheelers Farms Rd. 
Milford, CT 06461 

Print Name and Title 

$794.36/ per 
mo. 

TOTAL $794.36/mo. 

Date 

Thomas Lamb, Chief Operating Officer

6/27/2022




